
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: DB3 Parts
1 message

Charles Reitelman <charles@bionetics.ca> Tue, Mar 4, 2025 at 6:51 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sophie,

 

Can you send a new quote for 10 cables and 2 testers and I will send a PO and transfer the funds asap

How quick can you ship?

 

Regards,

 

       Charles Reitelman

       President

 

 

          1580 Rue Beaulac

          St. Laurent, Quebec,

          H4R 1W8

 

          800.665.9930 x123

          514.331.9930 x123

          514.949.8258 (cell)

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:11 AM
To: Charles Reitelman <charles@bionetics.ca>
Subject: Re: DB3 Parts
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Good afternoon, 

 

Thank you for your reply. Please find attached your Proforma Invoice for the items requested, including delivery to you
in Canada via our Courier UPS. 

 

Please check the document and let me know if you require any changes? If you are happy to proceed, our payment
details can be found at the bottom of the invoice. 

 

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Tue, Mar 4, 2025 at 11:38 AM Charles Reitelman <charles@bionetics.ca> wrote:

We've bought parts from you in the past without issue so please send the quote.

 

Thanks 

Charles Reitelman

Bionetics

 

Off:  (514)-331-9930 x123

Cell: (514)-949-8258

 

Sent from my iPhone
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On Mar 4, 2025, at 6:20 AM, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

﻿

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your email. I can confirm we are able to supply these parts, however we do not have
any Canadian registration or accreditation, so you may have difficulties importing the goods. Please
let me know if you would still like me to put together a quotation for you, including delivery costs via
UPS?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 
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On Tue, Mar 4, 2025 at 9:17 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Charles Reitelman <charles@bionetics.ca>
Date: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 at 18:16
Subject: DB3 Parts
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Are these parts available?

 

1)            Part Number 2520000 Microstim DB3 Patient  Lead 1.0m / 1.5m – Press Stud

2)            Part Number 2510005 Microstim  DB3 Tester.
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Regards,

 

       Charles Reitelman

       President
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